JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, March 4, 2021
TO: Elementary Principals
FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: MOY Acadience Reading Dashboards in Tableau

Middle-of-the-year Acadience Reading benchmark data have been uploaded into Tableau. School
administrators may access school and district aggregate data by clicking on the following link:

https://10az.online.tableau.com/ - /site/benstableau/workbooks/1684578/views

Explore > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > School Acadience Reading Analysis, 2015-2021
> Acadience Reading Analysis, 2015-2021

This dashboard contains the following aggregate data:
e Participation
Proficiency over time (2015-2021)
Individual measures for grades K-3
An analysis of in-person and virtual student performance
Student growth

In addition to the aggregate data listed above, school administrators may also view MOY Acadience
Reading data at the teacher and student levels. Administrators may take advantage of the
demographic filters to narrow down lists of students that need extra support. Teacher and student
level data may be found here:

https://10az.online.tableau.com/ - /site/benstableau/projects/126126%:origin=card_share_link

Explore > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > School Acadience Reading Analysis, 2015-2021
> [School Name] Elementary MOY Acadience Reading Teacher and Student Level Data

Please contact Ben Jameson at 801-567-8243 or ben.jameson(@jordandistrict.org with any questions
about these data.
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